

**Fifty-Fifth Student Senate
10th Meeting Agenda
June 29th, 2023**

- € **Call to Order**
 - ⌘ 6:00 PM
- € **Pledge of Allegiance**
- € **National Anthem**
- € **Roll Call and Verification of Quorum**
 - ⌘ Quorum: 29/46
 - ⌘ Present and Voting:
 - Whitson (6:07 PM)
 - Campbell (6:09 PM)
 - Brown (6:11 PM)
 - Ajay Ptel (6:13 PM)
 - Rivera (6:13 PM)
 - Hochfelder (6:14 PM)
 - Yalamanchili (7:02 PM)
 - Butler (7:48 PM)
- € **Approval of the Minutes – [6/22/23](#)**
- € **Approval of the Agenda – [6/29/23](#)**
- € **Open Forum**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Announcements from the Student Body President (Brandon Greenaway, sga_pres@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ BOT Update
- € **Announcements from the Student Body Vice President (Colby Smith, sga_vp@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Comptroller's Report (Jeremy Kane, sga_comp@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ Update regarding fiscal database

CRT Current Account Balance:	FAO Current Account Balance:
\$68,289.55	\$14,592.06
Reversion: 0.74%	Reversion: 0.78%

- € **Attorney General's Report (Madison Moore, sga_ag@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ Good evening Senate, this week I had a special session with the admissions and standards committee due to the holiday coming up and I registered for the Student Conduct Board Summer Training, which will be beginning tomorrow. This training will educate me further on the student conduct process and will help me with my role.
 - ⌘ Thank you.
- € **Cabinet Forum**
 - ⌘ None
- **Announcements from the Interim Chief Justice (Lisyibet Silva, sga_cjus@ucf.edu)**
 - None
- **Announcements from the Supervisor of Elections (Vacant, sga_ec@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Announcements from the Activity and Service Fee Committee Chair (Vacant, sga_asf@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Announcements from the Scholarship Committee Chair (Vacant, sga_scholarship@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Announcements from the Senate President (Sierra Holmes, sga_spkr@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ Good evening, everyone! This may be another shorter meeting just as last week!
 - ⌘ Final reminder to our caucuses and committees that descriptions are due Saturday at 11:59pm.
 - ⌘ Updated FAQs and caucus merch are included in this.
 - ⌘ Latin/Hispanic Caucus will be meeting the week of July 10th to elect a new chair. If you are thinking about running for chair, please send me your resume, powerpoint, and any other supplemental documents in order to successfully run. Caucus members, please fill out his [When2meet](#) when you can. It is also available in the caucus teams channel.
- € **Internal Legislative Assistant Report (Allison Pohlmann, sgaila@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **External Legislative Assistant Report (Laurel Richmond, sgaela@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ None
- € **Senate President Pro Tempore Report (Akhila Damarla, sga_pro@ucf.edu)**
 - ⌘ Hi! I hope everyone is doing well! I am starting to plan for the fall and see how we can improve vacancies within the senate!

- € **Deputy Pro Tempore of Legislative Affairs Report (Dani Morissette, sga_dleg@ucf.edu)**
 - ⊘ None
- € **Deputy Pro Tempore of Senate Relations Report (Agastya Mittal, sgadsr@ucf.edu)**
 - ⊘ None
- € **Caucus Reports**
 - ⊘ **Asian/Pacific Islander American Caucus (Chair Ishaan Patel, sgapiacaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - We've finalized our APIA merch this week ([hats](#) and [tote bags](#))
 - ⊘ **Black Caucus (Chair Datilus, sgblackcaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - Hello everyone! I hope you all have been taking care of yourselves. In addition to my weekly reminders, make sure your meal has fruits and vegetables!
 - Caucus, if you haven't already, please fill out the [when2meet](#) for rescheduling our meeting next week. I will determine the date and time at the end of the meeting.
 - I will be sending a recap of what was discussed at the meeting with Roshna and Caroline by the end of the weekend. If you have any questions based on what we discussed, please let me know.
 - ⊘ **Disability Caucus (Chair Elle Campbell, sgdisabilitycaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - Hey y'all!
 - Had a quick meeting today, had MSC folks and our D&I coordinator jump on in the meeting to talk about some things they've been working on
 - I'll keep y'all updated as things go with the space policy
 - ⊘ **Latin/Hispanic Caucus (Vacant, sglatinxcaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - None
 - ⊘ **LGBTQ+ Caucus (Chair Arianna Carter, sglgbtqcaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - Hello!
 - We have a linktree for when we table. Let me know if there is any information fiscal or otherwise that should be updated/changed on there.
 - Wear sunscreen at least SPF 30 outside and indoors if you have blinds open
 - In the works of event planning, let me know if you would like to help out!
 - ⊘ **Women's Caucus (Chair Stephanie Bishop, sgwomxncaucus@ucf.edu)**
 - Good afternoon! Meeting this monday at 5:30 :)
- € **Unfinished Business**
 - ⊘ None
- € **Fiscal Committee Caucus Time**
 - ⊘ None
- € **Fiscal Committee Reports**
- € **CRT Committee (Chair Kylie Cimillo, sga_crt@ucf.edu)**
 - ⊘ In Committee 6/26/23
 - Old Business
 - Allocations:
 - Approved
 - 55-030
 - New Business
 - Allocations:
 - Approved
 - 55-032
 - 55-033
 - 55-034
 - 55-035
 - 55-036
 - Postponed
 - 55-031
 - ⊘ Hey guys! This week in committee we approved 6 allocations and 0 Fiscal Bills, postponed 1 allocation, PPI'd 0 allocation, and denied 0 allocations.
- € **FAO Committee (Chair Elise Butler, sga_fao@ucf.edu)**
 - ⊘ None
- € **ORS Committee (Chair Tyler Borges, sgaors@ucf.edu)**
 - ⊘ Hey guys! This week we had a 15 page agenda and a lot of great discussion – proud of my committee <3
 - ⊘ In Committee (6/26/2023):
 - Old Business
 - Post-Funding Reviews:
 - FAO 54-39:
 - No Sanction (4-0-1)
 - Postponed by GC

- FAO 54-45
- Verification of Purchase Forms
 - Postponed
 - SB 54-40
 - SB 54-42
- New Business:
 - Post Funding Reviews:
 - FAO 54-407
 - 15% sanction (5-0-1)
 - FAO 54-157
 - Postponed
- ☞ Temple's Treasure Trove:
 - Hey everyone! It's been a while! But we saw quite a lot of amazing photos from our committee members from visiting conferences in Texas to pets to B O A T trips!

☞ **Fiscal Legislation**

☞ **Notice of Legislation on First Reading**

- ☞ Bills
- ☞ Resolutions
- ☞ Special Acts

☞ **Notice of Legislation on Third Reading**

- ☞ Bills
- ☞ Resolutions
- ☞ Special Acts

☞ **Notice of Legislation on Second Reading**

- ☞ Bills
- ☞ Resolutions
- ☞ Special Acts

☞ **Internal Committee Caucus Time**

- ☞ None

☞ **Internal Committee Reports**

☞ **E&A Committee (Chair Reece Kennaugh, sga_ea@ucf.edu)**

- ☞ Next week's E&A Meeting will be entirely virtual
- ☞ Interviewed for Chief Justice and Election Commission this week
- ☞ Thank you for your patience, I'm having a week

☞ **GAP Committee (Chair Ethan Temple, sgagap@ucf.edu)**

- ☞ Good evening everyone!
- ☞ GAP had a quick but productive meeting this Tuesday, voting on the graphic which we will use to circulate the Student Priority Survey, because just sending a link is plain boring.
- ☞ I encourage not only the GAP committee but all Senators to circulate the graphic to your constituents, RSOs you are apart of and/or represent in Senate, your friends, your friends' friends, your friends' pets, etc. etc. etc. so we can get an accurate and Representative sample of the Student Body and their policy preferences.
- ☞ I and GAC Martin met with Amanda Dever of VCE to organize our plans and strategies around making Election Day an excused absence, and I will be meeting with Brodie in the coming days to assess this plan and loop in key stakeholders. So, apologies in advance Brodie for any tangents I go off on.
- ☞ Because next Tuesday is our nation's birthday, we will not be holding GAP next week!
- ☞ And finally, because I have heard that the streak of history facts was broken, I have two quick ones.
 - In 1958, the FIFA World Cup Final was held between Sweden and Brazil, with the latter winning by a remarkable 5-2 score line. This was spearheaded by O Rei himself, Edson Arantes do Nascimento; we know him better as Pelé.
 - In 1956, the Federal Aid Highway Act is signed into law by Dwight "Ike" Eisenhower, creating the Federal Interstate Highway System.

☞ **LJR Committee (Chair Vihan Yalamanchili, sga_ljr@ucf.edu)**

- ☞ Will be working with Brodie to get the absence request form more accessible on Knight Connect, as there have been a few senators that were unable to find it.
- ☞ Saw 8 Absence requests, Approved 7 Denied 1
 - Larson: Denied 0/4/2
 - Rivera: Approved 6/0/1
 - Rivera: Approved 6/0/1
 - Yalamanchili: Approved 6/0/1
 - Yalamanchili: Approved 6/0/1
 - Humayun: Approved 7/0/0
 - Ibe: Approved 7/0/0
 - Acosta: Approved 6/0/1

- ⌘ We will be going over Title III at our next meeting, and will be reaching out to the Attorney General in hopes that they can join us to answer questions and provide insight.

⌘ **SBA Committee (Chair Amanda Hurst, sgasba@ucf.edu)**

- ⌘ Hello everyone! Please take some time to take care of yourself, if you are stressing out about things like Senate or Classes, take a minute to regroup, and if you want to talk I am always available.
- ⌘ As always, I will be posting the SBA zoom in the Senate chat tomorrow, please come and join us to talk about student issues, and to take part in our icebreaker!

⌘ **Confirmations**

⌘ **Materials**

- Andrea Vasquez - College of Sciences Seat 14 **Passed 28-0-2**
- Carlos Yera - College of Engineering & Computer Science Seat 12 **Passed 26-1-2**
- Amanda Lazo - College of Arts & Humanities Seat 1 **Passed 28-0-2**
- Tyler Barnett - College of Sciences Seat 7 **Passed 27-1-5**
- Gabriela Polera – College of Sciences Seat 9 **Passed 29-1-2**
- Lisyibet Silva - Chief Justice **Passed 32-1-2** e Passed 32-1-2

⌘ **Internal Legislation**

⌘ **Notice of Legislation on First Reading**

- ⌘ Constitutional Amendments
- ⌘ Bills
- ⌘ Resolutions
- ⌘ Proclamations
- ⌘ Special Acts

⌘ **Notice of Legislation on Third Reading**

- ⌘ Constitutional Amendments
- ⌘ Bills
- ⌘ Resolutions
- ⌘ Special Acts

⌘ **Notice of Legislation on Second Reading**

- ⌘ Constitutional Amendments
- ⌘ Bills
- ⌘ Resolutions
- ⌘ Proclamations
- ⌘ Special Acts

⌘ **Senate Forum**

⌘

⌘ **Senate Deliberations**

⌘

⌘ **Advisor's Report**

- ⌘ Brodie:
 - Sentor Shout Outs YAY:
 - New Voices!!! <3
 - SBA
 - Sierra x2 So thoughtful and caring
 - Chair Kennau
 - Chair Temple best notes >>
 - New Senators eeeee yayayayayay x2
 - LJR the goats nah fr
 - Pro Temp yippeeee x3 Fiscal Queen
 - Senator Hameed :D
 - Present Swag people showing up and out
 - Caucus Chairs are killing the game
 - Senate in general. So much self love <3333
- ⌘ Neda:
 - Set up those 1:1s. If you need anything. N
 - Neda Shoutouts
 - THE WHOLE SENATE :0
- ⌘ Maddie:



■ He cooka da pizza

€ **Miscellaneous Business**

⌘ Elections

- Conferences, Registration, and Travel Committee
 - Carlos Yera
- Elections and Appointments Committee
 - Amanda Lazo

⌘ Appointments

- Acting Latin/Hispanic Caucus Chair
 - Holmes
- Latin/Hispanic Caucus
 - Amanda Lazo
 - Sebastian Quiroga
 - Carlos Yera
- Government Affairs and Policy Committee
 - Gabriela Polera
 - Andrea Vasquez
- Student Body Advocacy Committee
 - Tyler Barnett
 - Andrea Vasquez
- Disability Caucus
 - Tyler Barnett

€ **Final Roll Call**

⌘ 42/51

€ **Adjournment**

⌘ 8:28 PM